

Paul McMillan

mcmillanpa@yahoo.com

Contact Number (513) 487-0551

Paul McMillan has been working with youth for 10 years. Through his hard work, energy, and passion for the game of basketball, Paul has become one of the area's top basketball trainers (trains several Division 1 prospects and top ranked players in the state of Ohio) and one of the most respected and loved coaches in the area. In addition to teaching today's youth the game of basketball, Paul also works for the Governor's office in the Cincinnati Public School District, and assists his wife taking care of children at the S.I.M.P.Y. Playhouse and Learning Center, Childcare Facility in West Chester, Ohio. Paul is married to Amy McMillan, and the proud father of five (Shearia 15, Isaiah 12, Miracle 9, Paul IV 5, and Yma' 2).

Playing Experience

High School Experience:

Aiken High School Cincinnati, Ohio

- 4 year letterman
- 2 Time all city team (97-99)
- All State team (98-99)
- Conference Player of the year averaging 23ppg and 16rpg and 2 bpg
- All southwest Ohio Team 98-99
- Reordered one of the best single game Performances in Ohio State history (42 Points, 32 rebounds, 8 blocks and 8 steals)
- Top 100 player in the country (98-99)
- Top 5 player in The State (98-99)
- One of the only 60 high school players in the country selected to participate in the N.B.A. High School Basketball Camp (1998)

College Experience:

Miami University Middletown Junior College Middletown, Ohio

- Ohio Regional Campus Conference Player of the Year (MVP)
- Top 40 Junior College Player in the Country
- Only Player in Miami Middletown School History to receive a Division 1 Scholarship
- Ohio Regional Campus Conference Leading Scorer(23ppg) and Rebounder(14rpg) 2000-01 season
- Lead the team to best record in school history (24-3)

- Inducted into the Miami University Hall of Fame January 2009

**Loyola University Chicago,
Chicago, Illinois**

- Earned Horizon League Newcomer of the Year 2002-03
- Earned Horizon League Top Rebounder award 2002-03
- Named one of the top 20 Junior College transfers in the country 2002-03
- First Team all Conference (2003-04)
- Finished Season as the number 2 Rebounder in the Horizon league (2003-04)

Professional Experience:

- June 2004- worked out with several NBA teams
- April 2004-was drafted by Jackson Rage of the WBA
- Played professionally in Europe, Asia, South America, North America (Rouen, France, Neuchatel, Switzerland, Maracaibo Venezuela, Manila Philippines, CBA/Indiana Alley cats and Rockford Lighting)
- Held an average of 27 points per game, and 12 rebounds per game, during profession career

Coaching Experience

2004-Current

AAU Programs

- Middletown Middies U9 Girls Basketball Head Coach
- Star Sports U13 Girls Head Basketball Coach
- Cincinnati Knights U10,U11, andU12 Boys Assistant Basketball Coach(2 Time National Champions)
- Cincinnati Finest U14 and U15 Head Girls Basketball Coach
- MBA U12 Girls Head Basketball Coach
- Lakota T-Birds U11 Select Assistant Basketball Coach
- Queen City Prophets U16 and U17 Assistant Basketball Coach
- Midwest Lady Knights U9 girls basketball Head Coach
- Midwest Knights 4-7year olds Program Director, and Head Basketball coach
- Midwest Knights High School and 6th grade boys Head Basketball Coach

**Shoot 4 the Stars Youth Development Program
Cincinnati, Ohio and Middletown, Ohio**

Director

- Organized several activities for youth to engage in throughout the summer.

- Responsible for organizing positive role models to speak to youth.
- Teamed with other local and national youth advocates to set up basketball camps for the youth.
- Collaborated with social programs in the tri state to promote positive social habits, for life skills development for the youth.
- Travel to many schools, churches and community events, giving motivational speeches, and talking to the youth about life assets.
- **Develop, and train Professional, Collegiate, High School, Middle School, and Grade School athletes, on how to play the game of basketball daily.**

2001-2002

Miami University Middletown, Middletown, Ohio

Assistant Basketball, Coach Miami University Middletown

- Director of Recruiting.
- Monitored academic progress of student athletes.
- Headed the teams conditioning and strength development.
- Initiated activities that led to strong partnerships with the Middletown community.
- Facilitated study tables to help Miami's Men's Basketball team excel in the classroom.

Coaching Camp Experience

- Sean Miller Boys Basketball Camp
- Basketball Boot Camp
- Bob Huggins Boys Basketball Camp
- Larry Farmer Basketball Camp
- OGBR Top 64 Girls Camp (Tom Jenkins)
- OGBR Girls Basketball Summer Camps
- All Ohio Girls Basketball Showcase

Education/College Degree

Miami University Oxford, Ohio	Associate of Education	2002
Loyola University Chicago Chicago, Illinois	Bachelor of Science	2004